
Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 62 of 133 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 65 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 63 of 133 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 66 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 64 of 133 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 67 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 65 of 133 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 68 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 66 of 133 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 69 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 67 of 133 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 70 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 68 of 133 

 

 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 71 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 69 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 72 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 70 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 73 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 71 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 74 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 72 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 75 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 73 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 76 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 74 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 77 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 75 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 78 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 76 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 79 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 77 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 80 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 78 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 81 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 79 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 82 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 80 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 83 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 81 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 84 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 82 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 85 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 83 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 86 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 84 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 87 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 85 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 88 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 86 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 89 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 87 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 90 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 88 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 91 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 89 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 92 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 90 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 93 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 91 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 94 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 92 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 95 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 93 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 96 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 94 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 97 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 95 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 98 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 96 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 99 of 165



Exhibit I 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 97 of 133 

 
 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 100 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 98 of 133 

 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 101 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 99 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 102 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 100 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 103 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 101 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 104 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 102 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 105 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 103 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 106 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 104 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 107 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 105 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 108 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 106 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 109 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 107 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 110 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 108 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 111 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 109 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 112 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 110 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 113 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 111 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 114 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 112 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 115 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 113 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 116 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 114 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 117 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 115 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 118 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 116 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 119 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 117 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 120 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 118 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 121 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 119 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 122 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 120 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 123 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 121 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 124 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 122 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 125 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 123 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 126 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 124 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 127 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 125 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 128 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 126 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 129 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 127 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 130 of 165



Exhibit J 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 128 of 133 

 
 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 131 of 165



Exhibit K 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 129 of 133 

 
 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 132 of 165



Exhibit L 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 130 of 133 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 – 55 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF  
4320 AND 4322 LANCASTER AVENUE 

TO LANCASTER AVENUE 21ST CENTURY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank (the 
“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property of 
the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land Bank, 
subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms and 
conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interests of 
the Land Bank to convey 4320 Lancaster Avenue and 4322 Lancaster Avenue (collectively, the 
“Property”) to Lancaster Avenue 21st Century Business Association (the “Purchaser”). 

  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Philadelphia Land Bank that: 
 

1. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for Ten Thousand and 00/100 U.S. Dollars 
($10,000.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by 
resolution of Philadelphia City Council.  

 
2. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-404 

of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council. 
 
3. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby 

authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and perform 
any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to consummate 
the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and, from time to time 
and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may 
be necessary or desirable.  The Transaction Documents and any amendments, supplements, and 
modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior 
Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so 
executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the 
Land Bank. 

 
4. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be 

necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel 
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the 
date of such modifications. 

 
5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 12, 2023. 

Philadelphia City Council Resolution No. ___________ dated __________________. 

 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 133 of 165

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400


Exhibit M 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 131 of 133 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 134 of 165



Exhibit N 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 132 of 133 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 – 56 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF  
5906 MARKET STREET AND 5908 MARKET STREET  

TO ACHIEVEABILITY 

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank (the 
“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property of 
the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land Bank, 
subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms and 
conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interests of 
the Land Bank to convey 5906 Market Street and 5908 Market Street (collectively, the “Property”) to 
ACHIEVEability, a Pennsylvania non-profit organization (the “Purchaser”). 

  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Philadelphia Land Bank that: 
 

1. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for One and 00/100 U.S. Dollar ($1.00) and a thirty 
(30) year mortgage for Thirty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100 U.S. Dollars 
($39,999.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by 
resolution of Philadelphia City Council.  

 
2. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-404 

of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council. 
 
3. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby 

authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and perform 
any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to consummate 
the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and, from time to time 
and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may 
be necessary or desirable.  The Transaction Documents and any amendments, supplements, and 
modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior 
Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so 
executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the 
Land Bank. 

 
4. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be 

necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel 
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the 
date of such modifications. 

 
5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 12, 2023. 

Philadelphia City Council Resolution No. ___________ dated __________________. 

 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 135 of 165

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400


Exhibit O 

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2023 Page 133 of 133 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 – 57 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF 
2464 NORTH NATRONA STREET  

TO CIERRA S. STOKES 

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank (the 
“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property of 
the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land Bank, 
subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms and 
conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interests of 
the Land Bank to convey 2464 North Natrona Street (the “Property”) to Cierra S. Stokes (the 
“Purchaser”). 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Philadelphia Land Bank that: 

1. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for One and 00/100 U.S. Dollar ($1.00) and a thirty
(30) year mortgage for Twenty-One Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100 U.S. Dollars
($21,999.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by
resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

2. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-404
of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

3. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby
authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and perform
any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to consummate
the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and, from time to time
and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may
be necessary or desirable.  The Transaction Documents and any amendments, supplements, and
modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior
Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so
executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the
Land Bank.

4. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the
date of such modifications.

5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 12, 2023. 

Philadelphia City Council Resolution No. ___________ dated __________________. 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 16, 2024 Page 136 of 165

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400



